OFFICE OF THE NEVADA ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE TRUST TRUSTEE
Le Petomane XXVII, Inc., Not Individually, But Solely as the Nevada Environmental Response Trust Trustee
35 East Wacker Drive - Suite 690
Chicago, Illinois 60601
Tel: (702) 960-4309

July 16, 2019

Dr. Weiquan Dong, P.E.

Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup

Nevada Division of Environmental Protection
2030 E. Flamingo Rd, Suite 230

Las Vegas NV 89119

RE:  Revised Data Validation Summary for the 2018 Semi-Annual Remedial Performance Report
Nevada Environmental Response Trust
Henderson, Nevada

Dear Dr. Dong:

The Nevada Environmental Response Trust (NERT) is pleased to present the Revised Data Validation Summary
Report (DVSR) associated with the 2018 Semi-Annual Remedial Performance Report for Nevada Division of
Environmental Protection (NDEP) review. This information is being submitted as requested in your letter dated
May 30, 2019. As requested, NERT is also providing annotated responses to comments. No edits to the
Electronic Data Deliverable (EDD) were necessary.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, feel to contact me at (702) 960-4309 or at
steve.clough@nert-trust.com.

Office of the Nevada Environmental Response Trust

Stuphn R. CJLZ}\N

Stephen R. Clough, P.G., CEM
Remediation Director
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Response to Data Validation Summary Report for NERT Semi-Annual
Remedial Performance Sampling (July to December 2018)
Nevada Environmental Response Trust Site, Henderson, Nevada

July 16, 2019

NDEP Comment

Response to Comment

DVSR Comments

1. Section 1.0, Precision and Accuracy of Environmental Data: In
the third paragraph, please also cite the NDEP validation
guidelines as the basis for validation.

The reference for the NDEP validation guidelines (July 2018) has
been added to the third paragraph in Section 1.0, Precision and
Accuracy of Environmental Data.

2. Section 3.0 and Section 5.4, number of wet chemistry results:
The total number of results listed in these sections, 3,416, is
inclusive of the unvalidated field pH data. As the DVSR details
the results of validation, please exclude these results in the wet
chemistry total and the grand total in Section 5.4.

The field pH results have been excluded from the number of results
listed in Section 3.0 and Section 5.4. Section 3.0 now lists the
number of results for wet chemistry methods as 3,040. Section 5.4
now lists the total analytes reported as 3,579 and number of
results for wet chemistry methods as 3,040.

3. Section 2.2.2 and Section 3.2.2, ICBs and CCBs: Text in these
sections indicate that ICB and CCB results were assessed;
however, Table II notes these blanks were not assessed. Please
revise either the text or table to resolve this inconsistency.

Table II has been revised to indicate that ICBs and CCBs were
assessed.

EDD Comments

1. The filtered_flag field in the results table has been updated to
"TOTAL" and "DISSOLVED" in the revised EDD Guidance. This
update should be reflected in all future EDDs. This does not
require a revised EDD unless the DVSR comments are such that
a revised EDD is needed.

The DVSR comments do not require a revised EDD. Future EDDs
will reflect the updated guidance.
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